

0 5 7 8

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

ACC

10000/104/361

REORGANIZATION OF
MAR., APR. 1946

0579

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

10000/109/361

REORGANIZATION OF AMG UDINE & VENEZIA GIULIA
MAR., APR. 1946

0580

24

Office of Executive Commissioner.

Reference Folio 22

Cable number 2677 was requested on 22nd by Economic Section but cable was not presented by them to our Cable Section until 23rd.

From there, the procedure is for the person presenting the cables to take two copies to the Signal Office but Signal Office records show that they were not received by them until 1000 hrs on 24th and message was finally sent out at 1557 on the same day.

(sgd)
L. SEED, SSM
Message Centre.

4.25

cso. Ref signal at folio 23 and in 24 then seems to have been great delays at all stages in the despatch of this cable & I am making the necessary enquiries *AKB 24*

1399

785017

C.S.O. Passed for your information

1398³ 1398⁴

VPs & Ex Dir to ^H submit memo & discuss
on Tuesday — what service HCO can
now give & their proposals for future.

1397

20

1396

Please see that C.A. Ross is brief on
the Est B points & ~~points~~ L.A. cell
Hemacofol in the C.A.S. points. & that

all of it relevant to her.

785017

VPs & Ex D/ps to ⁴ submit memo & discuss
 in Tuesday — what remain Alcon
 how gives & their proposals for features

SSC

1397 /

2

esp.

1396

Please see that Col. Ross is brief on
 the Est B points & ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~at~~ ^{at} Lt Col
 Hanaafar in the CATS points. & that
 they take with them the relevant papers
 noted taken 8.1.1914
 action

SSC/15/4

acc 11

Call at 20 for your info. - Call 10/4/14 22/4
 CR Walker to see. W/23/4
 ED 2/14 ✓ gms

0 5 8 3

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

BA/157

APR 251610B

HQ AMB UDINE PROVINCE

HQ ALLIED COMMISSION

H/2353

APR 260900B

IMPORTANT

APR 26 1946

UNCLASSIFIED.

22

Ref your 2637 dated ~~24~~. Time of dispatch your telegram
1000 hrs. Conference ordered for 0930 on 24th. Telegram received
1850 on 24th. Attended conference but require briefing in advance
for ~~SEC~~ conferences. Request Executive Commissioner be informed.

such

AC DIST

ACTION ROOM SEC 2
INFO CHIEF COMMISSIONER
EX COMMISSIONER
FILE
FLOAT 2



1395 75

PA
Amd by
a do.
1/5. Amd
(50)

PA 3
5
8
14

0 5 8 4

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

642

22

LT. COLONEL H. N. BRIGHT, PROVINCIAL COMMISSIONER, UDINE.

2637

22 APRIL

ROUTINE

PARA ONE PD SUBJECT IS MILITARY GOVERNMENT SLANT CIVIL AFFAIRS CONFERENCE TO BE HELD BY GEORGE FIVE ALLIED FORCE HEADQUARTERS IN UDINE PD TIME AND PLACE COLON ZERO NINE THREE ZERO HOURS WEDNESDAY TWENTY FOUR APRIL ON BOARD SPECIAL TRAIN IN UDINE PD SUBJECTS DISCUSSED WILL BE ORGANIZATIONAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES REQUIRED TO EFFECT MAXIMUM SAVING ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL AND TO PERMIT PROPER BACKING FOR ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT TERRITORY WHEN ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT REPORTS DIRECTLY TO ALLIED FORCE HEADQUARTERS PD NO ECONOMIC CMA SUPPLY OR OTHER POLICY MATTERS WILL BE CONSIDERED EXCEPT INSOFAR AS THEY AFFECT THE MACHINERY FOR SUPPORTING ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT PD

PARA TWO PD REPRESENTATION FROM UDINE SHOULD INCLUDE PROVINCIAL COMMISSIONER CMA ESTABLISHMENT OFFICER AMERICAN CMA ECONOMIC AND SUPPLY REPRESENTATIVE CMA AND LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE AND SUCH OTHERS AS PROVINCIAL COMMISSIONER MAY WISH PD

see 23

Economic Section

550

Col. C.W. Walton
Acting V-P, E/SMajor 1394
Adjutant

INCOMING MESSAGE

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

Originator's Reference:

Date/Time of Origin: 191159B

Message Centre No: H/2217

Date Time Rec'd: APR 200930

Precedence: PRIORITY

FROM: AFHQ SIGNED SACRED CITE FHGEG

TO: ALCOM HOME REAR 13 CORPS MAIN 13 CORPS INFO 88 DIV RAAC FOR BOWMAN X
SOAO 13 CORPS F

RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

Para 1. Subject is Military Government/Civil Affairs conference to be held by G-5 AFHQ in Udine. Time and place: 0930 hours Wednesday 24 April on board special train in Udine. Subjects discussed will be organizational and administrative changes required to effect maximum saving AMG personnel and TP permit proper backing for AMG territory when AMG reports directly TOAO AFHQ. No economic, supply or other policy matters will be considered except insofar as they affect the machinery for supporting AMG.

Para 2. If 88 Div agrees proposed attachment U S AMG. No necessity for attendance ~~REP~~ 88 Div. ~~EX~~ However decision rests with Div. ~~EX~~

Para 3. Presume you will assure attendance Udine rep.

AC DIST

ACTION: EX COMMISSIONER

INFO: CHIEF COMMISSIONER

ECON SEC

CA SEC

POLAD A

POLAD B

FILE 2

FLOAT

1393

RESTRICTED

HEADQUARTERS

20 APR 1946

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

0585

INCOMING MESSAGE
HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

Originator's Reference: _____
Date/Time of Origin: 194159B
Message Centre No: H/2217
Date Time Rec'd: APR 200930
Precedence: PRIORITY
FROM: AFHQ SIGNED SACMED CITE FHGEG
TO : ALCOM HOME REAR 13 CORPS MAIN 13 CORPS INFO 88 DIV RAAC FOR BOWMAN X
SCAO 13 CORPS X

RESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

Para 1. Subject is Military Government/Civil Affairs conference to be held by G-5 AFHQ in Udine. Time and place : 0930 hours Wednesday 24 April on board special train in Udine. Subjects discussed will be organizational and administrative changes required to effect maximum saving AMG personnel and TP permit proper backing for AMG territory when AMG reports directly TCAO AFHQ. No economic, supply or other policy matters will be considered except insofar as they affect the machinery for supporting AMG.

Para 2. If 88 Div agrees proposed attachment U S AMG. No necessity for attendance ~~REP~~ 88 Div. ~~EX~~ However decision rests with Div. ~~EX~~

Para 3. Presume you will assure attendance Udine rep.

AC DIST
ACTION: EX COMMISSIONER
INFO: CHIEF COMMISSIONER

ECOM SEC
CA SEC
POLAD A
POLAD B
FILE 2
FLOAT

1393

RESTRICTED



0 5 8 7

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785017

19

HQ ALCOM CITE AOEKO

19 APRIL 46

AFHQ

2618

UNCLASSIFIED

3

18

REFERENCE YOUR FOX XRAY SIX FOUR SIX THREE TWO CITE PHLEG
DATED ONE TWO APRIL AND ALCOM SIGNAL TWO FIVE EIGHT SIX CITE AOGIA
OF ONE SEVEN APRIL PD
ADDITIONAL ALCOM REPRESENTATIVE TO ATTEND CONFERENCE WILL BE
LIEUTENANT COLONEL GEORGE HOW HANNAFORD CMA DEPUTY CHIEF LEGAL
ADVISER CMA WHO WILL TRAVEL TO UDINE INDEPENDENTLY AND JOIN TRAIN
THERE ON TWO FOUR APRIL

Copy to:

Econ Sec
Ex O (A)
CA Sec (For Legal S/C)

1392

PRIORITY

Exec. Commr.

0588

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

642 88
20

18.

ALCON CITE AOGIA

37 Mar 46 1600

ALLIED FORCE HEADQUARTERS FOR GEORGE DASH FIVE

APR 19 1946

ROME AREA MTOUSA

2586

UNCLASSIFIED

7
COMPLIANCE YOUR CHARLIE THREE SEVEN SIX SIX TWO HERewith NAMES OF OFFICERS
FOR NDINE MILITARY GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE COLON COLONEL ROBERT CHARLIE ROSE
EXECUTIVE OFFICER AMERICAN CMA COLONEL CHARLES WILLIAM HANSON ACTING VICE PRESIDENT
ECONOMIC SECTION CMA MAJOR CLAYTON CHARLIE CRAIG GEORGE DASH FOUR AMERICAN CMA
FIRST LT JAMES MIKE ANDERSON STAFF OFFICER ECONOMIC SECTION PD REQUEST CABLE
CONCURRENCE SO THAT NECESSARY ORDERS MAY BE ISSUED MHO

1391

1914.
(130)

PRIORITY

G-1 (A)

SEASON E HUMPHREYS

0589

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

HEADQUARTERS
2675TH REGIMENT
ALLIED COMMISSION (OVERHEAD)
APO 394

GOC/ro

S4 320

15 April 1946

APR 15 1946

SUBJECT: Services 2675th Regiment, Allied Commission given to
AMG Udine and Venezia Giulia.

TO : Commanding Officer, 2675th Regiment, Allied Commission
(Ovhd), APO 394, US Army

1. All organizational equipment including W.D. and requisitioned vehicles is issued to Company "J" 2675th Regiment for use by Americans of AMG. This equipment is carried in Table of Equipment for 2675th Regiment, Allied Commission.

2. Excess cleaning and preserving materials (over and above Table of Allowances) and stationery is procured by 2675th Regiment and issued to Company "J".

3. Special Service Merchandise is procured by 2675th Regiment and issued to Company "J".

4. Clothing and equipment for Enlisted Men is requisitioned through 2675th Regiment.

5. Recommend Company "J" 2675th Regiment, Allied Commission, be redesignated as an AMG Company (Ovhd) and attached to 88th Division for administration and supply.

Clayton C. Craig
CLAYTON C. CRAIG
Major, Infantry
S-4

See m. 17.

1390

(CSO) JHS. P/A

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
ECONOMIC SECTION

Ref. : 1.47/0

15 April 1946

SUBJECT: Reorganization of AMG Venezia-Giulia/Udine.

APR 15 1946

TO : Acting Chief Commissioner

1. Functions of ALCOM in VG/Ud Supply:

(A) ALCOM screens the disease and unrest supply requirements for VG/Ud against,

- (1) Italian resources
- (2) Considered needs.

(B) After screening ALCOM forwards the programs to AFHQ, G-5, for transmission to the C.C.S.

(C) ALCOM allocates supplies to the two areas.

(D) ALCOM borrows and undertakes to arrange repayment for supplies for VG/Ud to meet deficiencies in the import program.

2. Financial, Commercial and Foreign Trade Arrangements:

These arrangements are of an advisory nature and are covered by citing examples in Para 2 of the attached memorandum.

13-14

Charles W. Walton
CHARLES W. WALTON
Colonel, AC
Acting Vice President

Encl. (1)
Memorandum on VG/Ud.

1389

9 H. PIA.
(430)

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
ECONOMIC SECTION

Ref. :

15 April 1946

SUBJECT: Venezia-Giulia/Udine Conference

1. A meeting was held in my office today with Lt. Col. Timmons, Lt. Col. Cowper, Lt. Col. Webster and Lt. Arensberg to discuss the change-over of the Venezia-Giulia/Udine economic channel from passing through AG to direct dealings with AFHQ.

2. Lt. Col. Timmons stated that in the area of finance, commerce and foreign trade the problems are not operating problems but are in the role of consultative and advisory. The problems are not a continuous function such as in supply, but revolve about various specific problems that arise from time to time. In the field of foreign trade there is the matter of giving advice and action as liaison with the Italian Government Ministries on the question of the Morgan Line and import and export licenses. Another example is of tying in the Italian exchange control to the sort of exchange control which will have to be operated in VC/Ud. The people in VC/Ud have not had enough technical background to put such a program into effect and have got to have a lot of advice from this Headquarters.

Then there are the typical financial problems which come up and require decisions and approval from the Combined Chiefs of Staff. For example, the question of the issuance of occupation lire. When the Yugoslavs issued occupation lire the question arose as to what counter action should be taken. The action taken was to declare the occupation money issued in Zone B non-legal in Zone A. This was suggested by AG, passed on to AFHQ and then to the Combined Chiefs of Staff for approval. This is an example of quick action necessary on a high level when dealing with specific problems. Then there was the question of the type of accounting necessary in VC/Ud on the revenue and expenditure of State funds so that if required in the peace negotiations these could be separated from the rest of Italy and set out separate and apart therefrom. We have had to give much advice on this score at a high level.

These are the types of large, specific problems which we have been called upon to deal with. Then there is always a continuous liaison problem with respect to financial decrees issued in the Gazette Ufficiale which must be translated and interpreted for use in General Orders in the VC/Ud territory. This requires constant contact with Italian Government authorities in Rome for transmission of proper information in response to requests from VC/Ud. This is the type of problem which it would seem difficult to transfer to AFHQ unless they have G-5 in Rome or at least a liaison in Rome.

^{trade matters}
The question of the Morgan line is still pending awaiting AFHQ approval. The Italian Government has given its approval.

On the matter of setting up the proper exchange controls it requires not only giving advice and liaison with the Government, but ¹³⁸⁸ to sit down with the Italian Government officials and explain to them just how it is going to work and how it will be operated. This is the sort of thing that cannot

- 2 -

13

very easily be done by the VC/UD people unless they send someone to Rome frequently, and then there is liable to be a great loss of time both in travelling and in contacts with the proper Italian Government officials. It would be much more expedient to have someone in ALCOM or G-5 who knows what is going on and can make these contacts and then inform VC/UD.

On the matter of the issuance of occupation lire this is a matter of creating sufficient lire to cover the deficit between the budgeted State expenditures and the revenue collected. There is a great deal of resistance to taxes, but a certain amount of collecting does continue. The budgeted State expenditures are something we have nothing to do with, but is decided upon in VC/UD. This is a matter of international law - that the occupying forces can authorize any expenditure which they see fit to maintain peace and order and prevent disease and unrest.

3. Lt. Col. Gower stated that the principal function of the Food Branch in VC/UD was to see that the ration is met. This means negotiating loans when ships do not arrive as scheduled, and then in a short time arranging for the repayment of these loans. Food Branch also directs the breakdown of the supplies as between VC and Udine. This breakdown need not be done in Rome, but followed as a result of a ruling by the Acting Chief Commissioner in his capacity as Executive Commissioner. It would seem that the negotiations for loans and repayments of rations would, however, have to be done in Rome. How long this will be necessary depends entirely upon shipping schedules.

4. Lt. Arensberg stated that on the programming side he could see no reason for screening in Rome except that it is often necessary to check requirements and allocations with Ministry officials, such as in the industrial program. In response to Colonel Walton's specific question as to when the industrial program would be ready to submit, Lt. Arensberg stated he thought Capt. Laidlaw had completed conferences on requirements and allocation and this should be submitted today. Colonel Walton asked that he put the program in his hands this afternoon, in whatever shape it now is.

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785017642-8
12
PAG. 1000. 510.HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20315

MEMORANDUM : MR. TOLSON.

15 April, 1966.

SUBJECT : Re-organization of AFRICAN
and WESTERN-AFRICAN.

APR 15 1966

TO : Acting Chief of Communications.

3

Reference A.F.H. 2. signed by 61552 dated 12 April 66,
and your letter 601/DC dated 23 April 66.1. Analysis of Services rendered.

The services rendered by my department are divided into

- (a) 2-1(B) or "A" services.
- (b) 2-1(H) or "Q" services.
- (c) 2-1 or S.D. services.

2. 2-1 (T) or "A" and S.D. Services.These can be sub-divided into U.S., Personal Services and Second
Echelon functions, and comprise

- (a) Postings and assignments of officers and C.R.
- (b) Appointments and promotions of officers.
- (c) All records and documentation; rendering of A.F.H. 2000,
3000, 3011 and 3012.
- (d) All returns called for by AFHQ or OCM.
- (e) Pay and allowances, officers and C.R.
- (f) Leave (except LIA) i.e. P.M.U.M., LIA, DOWNS, S.E.T.O.M.
and H.E.L.E.M.B., officers and C.R.
- (g) Compassionate postings - all results.
- (h) Release and deferments.
- (i) Honours and awards.
- (j) Confidential reports.
- (k) Discipline; Courts of Enquiry.

1386

3

Reference A.S.H.B. signed by G.H.G. dated 12 April 46,
and your letter K.R./M dated 17 April 46.

5

1. Analysis of Services rendered.

The services rendered by my Department are divided into

- (a) G-1 (S) or "A" services.
- (b) G-1 (P) or "Q" services.
- (c) G-1 or S.D. services.

2. G-1 (S) or "A" and S.D. Services.

These can be sub-divided into U.S., Personnel Services and Second
Division functions, and comprise

- (a) Postings and assignments of officers and C.R.
- (b) Appointments and promotions of officers.
- (c) All records and documentation; including of A. & W 5000,
5000, 5001 and 5012.
- (d) All returns called for by G-1 or G-2.
- (e) Pay and allowances, officers and C.R.
- (f) Leave (except LIP) i.e. PUNISH, LIP, PUNISH, PUNISH
and PUNISH, officers and C.R.
- (g) Compensation payments - all ranks.
- (h) Release and separations.
- (i) Honours and awards.
- (j) Confidential reports.
- (k) Discipline; Courts of Enquiry.

1386

.... 2.....

1/2-18

3. Part (E) on "B" SERVICES.

(a) REVENUE.

Supply and accounting of all vehicles held against W.B., and rendering of Part X Orders and "B" Vehicle returns.

(b) A.P.R. 1998 BARRIS.

Supply and accounting of all items of 1998 stores according to local requirements. These stores form part of the Global Establishment's whole Commission.

(c) OFFICE MAINTENANCE.

Supply and accounting of typewriters, duplicators etc.

(d) WARRANTY SERVICES.

Rendering returns.

(e) PURCHASED PROPERTY.

Recording of all purchased property, accounting and subsequent return.

(f) Investigation of claims submitted against AWP/AS officers.

4. ORG. OF B.D.

The preparation and submission of War Establishments, revisions and amendments.

5. In my view, there is no objection to all the above services and functions for UDLE and W.B. being handed over to, and being undertaken by, H.Q. Mill Corps. In fact, owing to time and space factors, I submit that these services can be more expeditiously performed by Mill Corps than by this H.Q. and Mill Corps possesses all the necessary machinery for their fulfillment.

6. A re-organisation of this step was the formation of AWP on a separate W.B. This has now been done.

7. When once a date has been fixed, the method of the handover **1385** be

(a) The hand-over to Mill Corps of all records, financial and personal files of officers and C.R. on the posted strength of AWP.

(b) All vehicles and items of 1998 equipment would be vouchered over to Mill Corps on AWP's 1998, and Part X Orders published accordingly.

(c) All returns would then be rendered by, and indexed into on, Mill Corps.

(b) A.P.S. 1098 ORDERS.

Supply and accounting of all items of G-1098 stores according to local requirements. These stores form part of the Global Establishment for the whole Commission.

(c) OFFICE MACHINERY.

Supply and accounting of typewriters, duplicators etc.

(d) TRAVELLING EXPENSES.

Rendering returns.

(e) PROPOSED PROPERTY.

Recording of all purchased property, accounting and subsequent return.

(f) Investigation of claims submitted against AM/AG officers.

4. ORG. or E.D.

The preparation and submission of the Establishments, revisions and amendments.

5. In my view, there is no objection to all the above services and functions for AM/AG and AM/AG being handed over to, and being undertaken by, H.Q. Mill Corps. In fact, owing to the aid space factors, I submit that these services can be more expeditiously performed by Mill Corps than by this H.Q. and Mill Corps possesses all the necessary machinery for their efficient.

6. A pre-requisite of this step was the formation of AM on a separate W.D. This has now been done.

7. When once a date has been fixed, the method of the handover **1385** be

(a) The hand-over to Mill Corps of all records, material and personal files of officers and C.M. on the posted strength of AM.

(b) All vehicles and items of G-1098 equipment would be vouchered over to Mill Corps on AM's G-1098, and Part X orders published accordingly.

(c) All returns would then be rendered by, and incomes made on, Mill Corps.

(d) Mill Corps would also become responsible for re-inforcements and postings.

Thibeline

M. THIBELINE,
Lt. Colonel,
Executive Officer (AM).

AM/AG/435.

0597

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

642 RD. 10
ALLIED [REDACTED] COMMISSION
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:

File No.

TO Executive Commissioner.

15th April. 1946
APR 15 1946 9.

With reference to your 601/EC of the 15th April 1946, attached are two copies of a memorandum showing the main functions that Civil Affairs Section still perform in respect of AMG Udine and Venezia Giulia.

As regards proposals for the future, this Section is not competent to deal with this aspect. So far as I know directions have already been received that these functions will be performed by an AFHQ G-5 Section in Rome. When this matter was last considered it was agreed that no branches would be necessary to deal with Public Health, Monuments Fine Arts and Archives or Education.

MC
M. CARR, Brigadier.
VP. CA Section.

1384

(CSO) JH P/A -

368

RE - ORGANIZATION OF AIG.UDINE & VENEZIA GIULIAFUNCTIONS PERFORMED BY AIG.

1. The office of the Vice President of Civil Affairs Section in addition to co-ordinating matters dealt with by Sub-Commissions, occasionally deals with a general matter such as, recently the policy to be adopted as regards CIN's in Udine Province.
2. The main functions performed by Sub-Commissions are as follows:
 - (a) Personnel.
All Sub-Commissions give advice on personnel matters as required.
 - (b) Legal Sub-Commission.
Exercises general supervision of AIG Court cases.
Reviews all sentences of two years or over.
Advises on the terms of, and drafting of orders etc., such as those proposed for dealing with Jewish property, changing names, trial of Fascist crimes committed prior to September 1943, Amnesty etc.,
Gives legal opinions on matters as required.

(c) Local Government Sub-Commission.

Advises on questions effecting electoral laws, electoral rolls and elections. This matter has, to all intents and purposes, been completed so far as Udine Province is concerned. As regards Venezia Giulia, AIG orders are being drawn up based on the Italian electoral laws. This is a somewhat complicated problem and is still in hand.
Acts as a channel of correspondence between AIG Venezia Giulia and certain Italian Ministries, e.g., with the Ministry of the Interior on the subject of Epuration of personnel in Venezia Giulia.
Deals with the appointment of Italian Officials in Udine Province, e.g., Prefect and two Vice Prefects requiring replacement at the moment.

(d) Public Safety Sub-Commission.

Deals generally with Public Safety matters in Venezia Giulia and Udine. This work is ~~being~~ confined to obtaining and circulating information. In Venezia Giulia, ~~information~~, being mainly operational, Police matters are in general, handled by 13th Corps.

1383

1. The office of the Vice President of Civil Affairs Section in addition to co-ordinating matters dealt with by Sub-Commissions, occasionally deals with a general matter such as, recently the policy to be adopted as regards CLN's in Udine Province.
2. The main functions performed by Sub-Commissions are as follows:
- (a) Personnel.
- All Sub-Commissions give advice on personnel matters as required.
- (b) Legal Sub-Commission.
- Exercises general supervision of AMG Court cases.
Reviews all sentences of two years or over.
Advise on the terms of, and drafting of orders etc., such as those proposed for dealing with Jewish property, changing names, trial of Fascist crimes committed prior to September 1943, amnesty etc.,
Gives legal opinions on matters as required.

(c) Local Government Sub-Commission.

Advise on questions effecting electoral laws, electoral rolls and elections. This matter has, to all intents and purposes, been completed so far as Udine Province is concerned. As regards Venezia Giulia, AMG orders are being drawn up based on the Italian electoral laws. This is a somewhat complicated problem and is still in hand.
Acts as a channel of correspondence between AMG Venezia Giulia and certain Italian Ministries, e.g., with the Ministry of the Interior on the subject of Epuration of personnel in Venezia Giulia.
Deals with the appointment of Italian Officials in Udine Province, e.g., Prefect and two Vice Prefects requiring replacement at the moment.

(d) Public Safety Sub-Commission.

Deals generally with Public Safety matters in Venezia Giulia and Udine. This work is ~~being~~ confined to obtaining and circulating information. In Venezia Giulia, ~~police matters~~, being mainly operational, Police matters are in general, handled by 13th Corps.

0800

(e) Public Health Sub-Commission.

There is no AMG Public Health representative in Udine Province, and medical services are, in general, run by the Italian Government. In Venezia Giulia Public Health matters are mainly dealt with by 13 Corps, and few questions are raised in this Headquarters.

(r) Monuments, Fine Arts & Archives Sub-Commission.

This Sub-Commission has ceased to exist, and so far as is known all matters connected with Udine and Venezia Giulia have been completed.

(s) Education Sub-Commission.

Advises on education matters generally.
Deals with Provision of Italian Personnel for schools.
Arranges for supply of school books.
Acts as channel of correspondence between Italian Ministries and AMG Venezia Giulia on such matters as provision of school teachers, pensions, pay etc.,

(h) Displaced Persons and Repatriation Sub-Commission.

Controls camps which are still in operation. Deals with the few refugee or repatriation problems which still arise.

0601

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

640

Ex Com 7

C37662
APR. 121859B

H/3014
APR. 141200A
ROUTINE

M.T.O.U.S.A.
ALCOM ROME - INFO: R.A.A.C.

APR 15 1946

UNCLASSIFIED

Reconversation Colonel WALTON - General HAMBLER concerning of-
ficers from ALCOM to entrain on evening 22 April for Uaine Military
Government Conference. Request necessary travel orders be issued by
proper authority in Rome. Furnish names to G-5 AFHQ of those you
propose to send, prior to issuance of orders;.

A.C. DISTRIBUTION

ACTION - ECON. SEC. (2)

INFO - C. COMMISSIONER

EX. COMM.

FILE (2)

FLOAT

HEADQUARTERS

14 APR 1946

A. C.

see 18

1381

50 / 1514

0602

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

602

76

HQ ALCOM CITE ACBXC

13 APRIL 46

PC AMG UDINE

2477

CONFIDENTIAL

3

TEXT OF AFHQ SIGNAL FOX XRAY SIX FOUR SIX THREE SIX TWO CITE FIGING OF ONE TWO APRIL
IS GIVEN HEREIN FOR YOUR INFORMATION PD

QUOTE REPRESENTATIVES FROM GEORGE FIVE AFHQ AND ALCOM WILL HOLD CONFERENCE ON BOARD
TRAIN AT UDINE ON TWO FOUR APRIL TO DISCUSS PROBLEMS CONNECTED WITH REORGANIZATION OF
ABLE MIKE GEORGE UDINE AND VENEZIA GIULIA PD PROPOSAL IS THAT ALL ABLE MIKE GEORGE
ACTIVITIES SHALL COME UNDER ONE THREE CORPS BY REPORTING DIRECT TO AFHQ PD WILL
DISCUSS HOW SERVICES NOW PERFORMED BY ALCOM FOR ABLE MIKE GEORGE WILL BE FURNISHED
AFTER REORGANIZATION PD APPEARS DESIRABLE TO ATTACH ABLE MIKE GEORGE DETACHMENT
PAREN UNITED STATES PAREN CONSISTING OF ALL UNITED STATES ABLE MIKE GEORGE PERSONNEL
IN UDINE AND VENEZIA GIULIA TO EIGHT EIGHT DIVISION FOR ADMINISTRATION PD WILL EIGHT
EIGHT DIVISION PLEASE SEND REPRESENTATIVE PD DESIRABLE THAT SUGAR CHARLIE ABLE OBOE
UDINE AND SUGAR CHARLIE ABLE OBOE ONE THREE CORPS BE PRESENT PD EACH SUGAR CHARLIE
ABLE OBOE SHOULD BRING ADVISOR FAMILIAR WITH MILITARY SUPPLY PROGRAMMING PD ADVISORS
TO BE HELD TO ESSENTIAL MINIMUM PD DETAILS LATER DATE PD UNQUOTE

1380

PRIORITY

Executive Commissioner

0.603

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

642

75

CONFIDENTIAL.

Ref: 604/MC.

13 April 1946.

SUBJECT: Reorganization of AMQ HOLDING and VEREZIA GIOLLA.

TO : VP, Civil Affairs Section.
VP, Economic Section.
Executive Officer (A)
Executive Officer (B)

3

Reference AMQ signal No. PA 64632 dated 12 April 46, copy attached.

1. The Acting Chief Commissioner directs me to say that he wishes you to submit a memorandum showing what services Alcom now give to AMQ and your proposals for the future.
2. This matter will be discussed at the Executive Commissioner's meeting on Tuesday next, 16 April 46, and your memoranda should be submitted to this office before that meeting.

MAJ HIND SMITH

Chief Staff Officer,
To the Executive Commissioner.

Incl.

1378

0604

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

RG 331
Add - Italy
Box 211
10000/109/361
"1374"
1 doc. / 1 page

ACCESS RESTRICTED

The item identified below has been withdrawn from this file:

File Designation

10000/109/361

Date

4/12/46

From

AFHQ

To

13th Corps

In the review of this file this item was removed because access to it is restricted. Restrictions on records in the National Archives are stated in general and specific record group restriction statements which are available for examination. The item identified above has been withdrawn because it contains:

☒

Security-Classified Information

☐

Otherwise Restricted Information

JCS post 46
Authority

10/1/44
Date

WITHDRAWAL NOTICE

0603

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

ACCESS RESTRICTED

The item identified below has been withdrawn from this file:

File Designation

Date

From

To

In the review of this file this item was removed because access to it is restricted. Restrictions on records in the National Archives are stated in general and specific record group restriction statements which are available for examination. The item identified above has been withdrawn because it contains:

☐ Security-Classified Information

☐ Otherwise Restricted Information

Authority

Date

WITHDRAWAL NOTICE

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
APO 394
ECONOMIC SECTION

Ref. : ES/15/

12 April 1946

APR 13 1946

SUBJECT: Telephone Call: General Hamblen-Colonel Walton

TO : Acting Chief Commissioner

1. General Hamblen has organized a meeting in Venezia-Giulia to discuss the change-over of VG/Ud from the present situation with ALOCM in the channel, to a situation where these areas deal directly with AFHQ. Present at the meeting will be General Hamblen and one assistant, XIII Corps representatives, and Udine representatives.

2. ALOCM Representation Desired by General Hamblen: The maximum number desired by General Hamblen is five (5). He requests Colonel Walton and/or an Officer familiar with ALOCM activities in VG/Ud supply; Colonel Ross; a Legal Officer (assuming that ALOCM is screening or reviewing VG/Ud legal matters).

3. Supply Matters: It is intended, subject to your approval, for Colonel Walton and Lt. Arensberg to join the party.

4. 2675th Regiment: General Hamblen gave the advance information of an intention to form a separate detachment of the Regiment in the area and attach it to the 68th Division. Another detachment would be formed in Rome and attached to RAAC.

5. Further Instructions: A draft set of instructions giving more detail will be sent from General Hamblen's office to ALOCM tomorrow, 13 April.

6. The train schedule is:

Departure from Rome	Evening	22 April
Arrive VG	Morning	24 April
Departure from VG	?	?
Arrive Rome		26 April

7. Request that information addressees acknowledge receipt of this paper.

Charles W. Walton
CHARLES W. WALTON
Colonel, AC
Acting Vice President

CC: Colonel Ross
Commanding Officer, 2675th Regt.
Colonel Weber
Chief Legal Officer
Lt. Colonel Timmons
Lt. Arensberg

1376 *M 2*

SR 13/4
JS. 15/4
(CAPT R)

